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					                        TO:        SWAT Team Leader Sgt. Sweeten

			                        FROM:  Officer Plascencia

	     	   	DATE:   November 20, 2019

			                        RE:        SWAT Training on November 20th, 2019

Training Summary:

On 11/20/19 the Manteca-Ripon S.W.A.T. Team conducted S.W.A.T. Candidate testing and training. The physical fitness test for S.W.A.T.  Candidates was held at Sierra High School. S.W.A.T. Candidates performed the S.W.A.T. Pistol Qualification at the Ripon Range. The candidates who moved through the testing process were provided with an oral board time which was administered by S.W.A.T. Team Leadership. Shooting drills were conducted by S.W.A.T. Operators at the range in full gear.
 
S.W.A.T. Candidate Testing:

S.W.A.T. Candidate testing began at the Sierra High School Track. Candidates first performed the Physical Agility Course. Candidates then performed the Forty Yard Dash followed by Pull-Ups. During this time, S.W.A.T. Operators assisted in the testing process. Candidates who successfully passed the physical tests were invited to the Ripon Range for the S.W.A.T. Pistol Qualification. Candidates who passed the S.W.A.T. Pistol Qualification were given oral board times which were administered by S.W.A.T. Team Leadership.

Range Training: 

Range training was conducted in full gear.  Live fire move-and-shoot drills were conducted with pistols.  Multiple rounds were fired by each operator on the threat command. Speed shooting drills were also conducted with elevated heart rates.

Members Present:
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